
Sr.No Tender Clause Tender Provision Pre-Bid Queries Clarifications

1
As per Vol-I, Page No.- 05, 

Point no. 3.3

Agency must have their own manufacturing unit since 05 

years with following facilities, including ownership proof 

to be submitted and registrations.

- ISO- 9001-2008

- ISO- 14001-2004

- OHSAS- 18001

- Factory act license. 

- PF registration.

It will provide the opportunity to the dealers / authorized agent of OEM to 

participate the tender.

Kindly remove - Factory act Licence.

As authorized Agent of OEM may not have factory act licence.

As per tender Conditions.

2 Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no.1 Medium Back Chair
The Specification are of Medium Back Chair but the picture is of High Back 

Chair. Please confirm your requirement.
As per tender Conditions. (Medium Back only) 

3 Vol-III, Technical Specification

Item no.4 Reception / Registration chair The specification given are not feasible and the indicative picture is also not 

correct.

As per the chair standards the chair seat & back shall be made up of 

molded ply and then fixed with high density PU molded foam. Please 

permit to provide as per chair standards.

As per tender Conditions.

4 Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no. 5 & 6 Waiting Chair

i) As per the specifications, the seat & back shall be made of 3 mm MS 

perforated sheet insert. Sir, 3 mm MS is not possible. The product 

standards are of 1.2 mm thick MS sheet. Then it is covered with high 

density self skin PU foam. Please permit.

ii) As per the specification legs & armrest are required in Alluminium 

Diecast. Please permit to provide in high quality MS duly powder coated.

iii) The size of the seat and back are back given in specifications. Sir, every 

company has their own standards. Please permit ± 30 mm in sizes of seat 

and back.

As per tender condition.

5 Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no. 11 High Back Chair

The height of the chair is required as 62 cm. Sir, as per standards this 

height is without head rest. In case, you want head rest the height 

standard shall be 86 cm. Please clarify. The height of the chair with headrest is 86 cm.

6 Vol-III, Technical Specification

Item no. 15 Workstations. In specification, Pedestal of size 390 x 435 x 646 is mentioned. Please 

clarify is Drawer is to be quoted in this item as there is also item no 16 as 

Pedestal with same quantity. Please clarify.

Without pedestal. Rest as per tender 

condition.

7
Vol-III, Technical Specification

Item no. 20 Table with Back Unit 

The size of the table mentioned is specification is 1800 x 450 x 750. Sir, 450 

(D) of table is not standard. Please clarify the size required. As per tender Condition.

8

Vol.-I Pre Qualification 

Document. Clause 3.3

As per the  clause Hydraulic Press Machine for Laminate Pressing is 

mentioned. Sir, in any of the BOQ item, this machine is not required for 

manufacturing. You are kindly requested to delete this machine from your 

list of mandatory items.

Hot / Cold Press Machine for Laminate.

Clarifications Regarding  Pre bid Queries for Pkg -I Supply, installation, testing & Commissioning of Office Furniture and other associated works for Super Speciality Block at Shyam Shah Medical College, Rewa (M.P)

*All wooden material shall be MDF board only.



9

Submission time for bidding this tender is too short, kindly extend due date 

of submission.

As per tender Conditions.

10

Government departments don't provide completion certificate as per your 

format attached with the tender, we can provide completion certificate on 

similar kind of format for your reference, which can be notarized as well as 

signed by higher management. We have already submitted copy of the 

same in the previous tender which we have bided.

As per tender Conditions.

11

As per government memorandum regarding availing facility of exemption 

the firm who comes under MSME, kindly provide EMD exemption facility. 

We are attaching circular copy of the same in this mail.

As per tender Conditions.

12
Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no. 2 – Personal Locker Unit

Please clearly mention no. of each unit of main and add-on units in BOQ as 

separate line item
As per tender Conditions.

13

Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no. 3 – Almirah

Please confirm if required in welded construction or can be quoted for 

knock down construction as well
As per tender Conditions.

14

Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no. 5 & 6 – 3/2 Waiting chair

Please confirm if legs and armrest can be considered in MS powdercoated 

like cross beam.
As per tender Conditions.

15

Vol-III, Technical Specification Item no. 15 – Workstations 1200 x 600 mm 
Please amend partition thickness from 65-70 mm, as the industry standard 

for workstation partition thickness is 55-60 mm panel based workstation.
Workstation partition thickness is 60-65 mm.

16

 In the above cited tender of HSCC; we are not exempted from Tender Fee 

and EMD Fees exemption as we are SSI unit registered with N.S.I.C. eligible 

for participation in the Central Gov. Purchase Program and we have 

already enjoyed the privilege of EMD and tender fee exemption in  

institution under MHRD / Other Central Govt. & PSU’s.

As per tender Conditions.

17

Every Central Govt., State Govt.,  PSUs and other organizations having their 

own format for work completion certificate and they are unable to provide 

certificate as per your format, hence we request you to kindly allow us for 

the format that ever govt. give against PO/LOA. As per tender Conditions.

*All wooden material shall be MDF board only.


